From: DeWitt, Ward [mailto:Ward.DeWitt@mso.umt.edu]
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 6:04 PM

To: Bill@LawlessAmerica.com

Subject: RE: Sean Boushie Complaint by William M. Windsor

Mr. Windsor,

I've looked over the material you provided. The emails appear to have come from a Gmail address,
which is a private email account, not associated with the University of Montana. Based on this, | don’t
believe that we have primary jurisdiction to begin a criminal investigation. | suggest you contact your
local police department to begin an investigation. We can and will assist them in any investigation. If
you choose to not pursue a criminal investigation at this time, we can contact Mr. Boushie and ask him
to have no further contact with you.

Let me know what you would like to do.

Ward De Witt

Ward S. De Witt
Office of Public Safety
Sergeant

(406) 243-6131 Wark

(406) 214-4906 Mohile
ward.dewitt@mso,umt.edu
The University of Montana
32 Campus Drive

Missoula, MT 53812

From: William M. Windsor [mailto:williamwindsor@bellsouth.net]
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 2:39 PM

To: DeWitt, Ward

Subject: Sean Boushie Complaint by William M. Windsor

This is the information that | am filing with the police, FBI, and the University of Montana:
Sean M Boushie, 570 Grandview Drive, Stevensville, MT 59870

He works at the University of Montana -- Sean Boushie, Equip/Lab Tech/Super --
http://dbs.umt.edu/people/staff.php

The Missoula Police know about Sean Boushie: Detective Jamie Merifield, Domestic Violence &
SVOR Investigations, (406) 552-6291, (406) 396-3253 cell, Police Station Number -- (406) 552-
6300

Helena FBI has been notified: Mark Seyler -- Mark.Seyler@ic.fbi.gov

University of Montana Police have been notified — DIRECTOR/COMMANDING OFFICER
Director/Chief, Gary Taylor -- (406) 243-2277 ward.dewitt@mso.umt.edu

University of Montana President, Royce C. Engstrom, http://www.umt.edu/president/

The University of Montana - Missoula, Montana 59812 - (406) 243-2311; (406) 243-2797 (Fax)
- prestalk@umontana.edu
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See this article:

http://www.lawlessamerica.com/index.php?option=com content&view=article&id=856:movie-
producer-bill-windsor-and-crystal-cox-threatened-by-stalker-sean-boushie-from-the-university-of-
montana&catid=123:news-reports&Itemid=223

He just deleted all of his threats on here, but there are tons of witnesses:
http://www.facebook.com/lawlessamerica#!/lawlessamerica/posts/424162894297444

William M. Windsor
Bill@LawlessAmerica.com

3924 Lower Roswell Road
Marietta, GA 30068

Movie Trip Phone: 770-578-1094
Fax: 770-578-1057
www.LawlessAmerica.com
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